
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                                                     April 22, 2024 
 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #65-25 (118568)  
 

Toilet Tissue, Paper Towels, and Dispensers - Warehoused 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 

documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 

solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 

1. QUESTION:  
Can you provide estimated quantities for this bid opportunity? It wasn’t provided on the specification sheet. 

 

RESPONSE:  
 The estimated quantities for this bid may be found on the line items in Sourcing and are as follows, 

 Line 1- Jumbo Roll Toilet Tissue -  Qty. 2000 

 Line 2  - Toilet Tissue Dispenser – Qty. 1000 

 Line 3 – Paper Towels, Jumbo Roll – Qty. 6400 

 Line 4 – Towel Dispenser – Qty. 1500  

 

2. QUESTION:  
Are all dispensers being replaced? I noticed the large quantity of both the towels and tissue dispensers. In the 

past the smaller tissue was specified on the bid and I see this year it is a JRT tissue. Do you have any of the JRT 

dispensers already up? 

 

RESPONSE:  
All of the Elementary Schools dispensers will be replaced and we currently have the JRT dispensers at all 

Secondary Campuses.  

 

3. QUESTION:  
Are the Products listed in the RFQ the products you are currently buying? What are their manufacturer product 

code, brief description. 

Will the awarded vendor of towel and tissue to change out all the existing dispensers in the district or can we 

stuff the existing dispensers and replace broken ones as needed?  

 

RESPONSE:  
We are currently purchasing the products listed on this bid and the descriptions may be found in our 

Specifications and are as follows, 
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4. QUESTION:  
Upon being awarded the contract can payment be requested immediately for the purchase of the products? Or 

will the products have to be delivered first before payment can be received? 

 

RESPONSE: 
Payment will be made within 30 days after the later of, receipt of goods/services and a properly submitted 

invoice. 

 

 

 
 

 

                                      ___________________________________  

  Company Name 

           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  

 Mayte R. Martinez   Address 

 Assistant Director of Purchasing 

  ___________________________________  

  City                        State               Zip 

 

  ___________________________________  

  Signature 

   

  ___________________________________  

  Title 


